This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com

Heleased under the John F. Eennedy Assassination Records Collection Act of 1992 (44 USC 2107 Hotey.~

BRYIE: 11=14=2D13 JFK Assassination System , Date: 5/27/201
Identification Form

Agency Information

AGENCY : FBI
RECORD NUMBER :  124-90147-10075
RECORD SERIES :  HQ
AGENCY FILENUMBER :  105-93072-77
Document Information
ORIGINATOR :  FBI
FROM: WANNALL
TO: SULLIVAN
TITLE :
DATE: 08/24/1962
“*PAGES: 4
SUBJECTS :
‘ RICHARD THOMAS GIBSON
DOCUMENT TYPE: PAPER, TEXTUAL DOCUMENT
CLASSIFICATION :  Secret
RESTRICTIONS: 1B
CURRENT STATUS:  Redact
DATE OF LASTREVIEW :  10/19/1998
OPENING CRITERIA:  APPROVAL OF CIA
COMMENTS : MEMO

vo.1

DocId: 32339362 Page 1

66



o e 7 T e Aip e

L

i

's

i
[D

L/}w SUBJECT: RICHARD THQUAS GIBSON

b Ibecome disillusioned with Cuba or Fidel Castro, and advised he does not

"3.2'}201 osures 4 . doa_cs @ 5'7  XleiiR “&_‘ it =:‘ !
105-93072 sSIPRE O
1 - 97-4}6 (Fair P.Zay for C'uba Oommzttee)

u.mfler the John F. Kermedy Assassination Records Collection Act uf 1992 (44 USC
DATE ;. 1.1:1;1—201?

X T
. / l
"OPMIONAL FORM NO. 10 . (\) Tolson :
g . .

Belmont
.UN,ITED STATES GOVERN

o LPN.T . Callohan )
Memomndum ..~ ALU IRFORMATION COYTAINED - /\é’fwf'

A : \ - Mohr

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIEDY EXCEP"
T- Malone

. . WHERE SHOowR omeg?;ss_/“ T

TO W, C. Sull iv§ DATE:  8/24762 Tavel
Trotter

. ‘gﬁgu-» 1 - Mr. Belmont el
FROM : W, R, Wannall \)J y 1 Ur. Evans Y A
‘ 1l - Ur. Hurst

Mro 5‘&11 Z.v ey », ‘,‘,,,, G
_ Mr. Wannall :
. INTERNAL SECURIIY - CUBA HUre. Dunn
REGITSTRATIQN ACT - CUBA i CLASSIFICATION
‘ ' ACTION

S‘ub.]ect is Acting Executiv Se cretary of pro- -Castro organzzcztz on,
Fair Play for Cuba Committe FPC'C’).Eon interpiew by our New York
Office 8/13%’ he indicatedyhe would ‘dssist FBIand/or Central Intell zgenceq?

Agency (CI. 1 Jor/fthancial remuneration, but not because of an
allegiance to U. "‘,/w_,- stated he did not particularly like FBI. Recom=-
mended that results 0f interview be jurnished to Attorney General, CIA, and
State Department. JFurther recommended that since it appears subject could
not be trusted, New York be instructed not to initiate any further contact
with him but to accept any data he might wish to furnish if he calls at our
New I’ork aOffice. gu

been written by subject. n thig letter he indicated(desire to get in
touch with that Agency d reetl )CIA turned .Zetter over to us and we
instructed New York to contact Gibson.

Mem orandum 8/7;% told of letter turned over_to CIA which had

 When contacted by New York Office ‘8/16/62 he claimed he

believe Castro is a.communist. He stated he has never received money jrom
Cuban Government. It is to be noted our investigation of the FPCC has
revealed that it has received jfunds jfrom Cuban Government. Subject stated
that as'gn dmerican Negro he owes loyalty first to himself, and then to the
Negro people. He advised he felt 1ittle or no loyalty to the Uy S. _and
fzrmly bel zeved that all you.ng@!/egroes Jelt the same wa . QA%?
O He ustatedEe woudl prefer to talk with agents o C’IA tated oY

' he did not partzcularly like the FBI based on our znvestzgatzo of Robert &
Williams (whom He described as a. close persona] Sriend) and William Worthy.
Williams 7, a Bureau fugztzve'wh* | Fled VUM 8. for Cuba while being sought
on a kidnapping charge in North Carolina. Worthy was recently convicted in
Uiami for enterzng Us 5. from Cuba without valid U. S. passport. Gibson
stated Williams is unhappy in Cuba’ and ts to leave there. He stated thgt

he could be placed in contact with CI M@de@rﬁqﬁge Jor Williams.to .
leave Cuba and return to U, S. if charges against Willidms would be droppedds
He advised if Williams cou.Z be "nandled rigHtta Hébﬂ:mﬂd denounce Oastro ang
the Cuban Government. b v e Loy :

JJD.pa :
- (8) B”'@ AUG3
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35ed under the John F. Kennedy Assassination Records Collection Act of 1992 (44 USC ZI07 HOLe) -

DATE . 11+14-2017 . : :
' A ! g

Memorandun Wannall to Sullivan
Re: RBICHARD THOUMAS GIBSON

105-93072

SECREL,

. )
ibson stated he would assist FBfgnd/or C@n retu or@
muneration, not because of any allegiance to U. S.

\financia
3 he could assist CIA in Latin America in his position as head of

Interviewing Agents stated that Gibson is weasel-like character,
levasive, opportunistic, with very 1it or no moral fiber at all. IThese
Agents are of the opinion that he liedZcc rning his knowledge of
subsidization of FPCC by Cuban Government New York is of the qunzon
that Gibson should be recontacted within next week or so at which time
specific program could be worked out with Gibson for disruption and
ultimate dissolvement of FPCC. It indicated it would not make specific

commitment or deal for payment to Gihsog when he is contacted.lglew gk @
i
¢ [

recommended that Gibson's request to b laced in contact with CIA b el
in abeyance, til such time as a determinaiion could be made as to whnethe

we could utilize hifJAN N .
OBSERVATIONS: !
t
I ) szson s dzslzke of FBI would indicate he could never be controllad
as source or informant. It does not appear that the risk involved would be

worth our attempting to operate him, especially in view of the jfact that !
FPCC is pretty well disorganized at present time and has lost much of its
popular appeal and membership. We feel that we should have no part of any
deals with him and that New York should be instructed not to initiate
Juture contact with him but accept any data he might furnish if he should
call at our New York Office. LA should be advised of Gibson's interest in
getting in touch with that Agency. jf&8 ’

REC QUMENDATT QNS

Lf you approve:

(1) Attached letter will be sent to Attorney General setting
Jorth results of interview of Gibson in line with above observations. L{

(2) Attached letter will be sent to CIA and S%ate Deparitment
settzng,forth results of interview of Gibson. L4L

-~ (3) Attached airtel. will be sent to New York znstructzng ik
that it should not initiate any jfurther contaﬁgggat Gibson. New Ybrk L(
Uil
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